

DEPT. OF HOMELAND SECURITY U.S. COAST GUARD CG-3615 (Rev. 3-02)		<b>AUXILIARY – RECORD OF UNIT MEETING</b>				
PAGE 1 OF 1						
UNIT NO.		UNIT NAME (as recorded in AUXDATA)			Members Present	
<b>Ø953512</b>		<b>Twelve Chicago</b>			BQ <b>5</b>	AX <b>1</b>
DATE	MEETING TIME	MEETING LOCATION		TYPE OF MEETING (X)		
15MAR16	1900	WEBEX only		REGULAR <b>X</b>	SPECIAL	
UNIT OFFICERS PRESENT (list office abbr and last name only): IPFC S Markle, FC/FSO-PA Aurigemma, VFC M Parages, FSO-OP M Begley, FSO-PE Samstag						
MEMBERS PRESENT: H Spohr						
GUESTS PRESENT: Rachael Brucks						
<b>CONDENSED VERSION OF REPORTS AND MOTIONS VOTED ON</b>						
FC R Aurigemma called the meeting to order at 1913. R Aurigemma led the Flotilla in the Pledge of Allegiance. Quorum was present.						
<b><u>Communications to the Membership/Division 35 Meeting Summary:</u></b>						
<b>AUX 12 (PA) class offerings</b>						
<b>CG Recruiting</b> – Coast Guard recruiting office locations and contact information can be found in the "Find a Recruiter" section of the Coast Guard recruiting web site: <a href="http://www.gocoastguard.com">www.gocoastguard.com</a>						
<b>Promoting New eBook and On-Line Course Products</b> –discussion of email from National						
<b>Mandatory Training</b> – completion of <b>all</b> courses by <b>all</b> members has been and will continue to be pushed						
<b>D-Train (11-13MAR16)</b> - Numbers were down overall but the classes were pretty interesting. Friday night's U505 talk by Al Janney was good.						
<b>Members</b> - health updates						
<b>16 Apr</b> – 4hr TCT @ Mead training center						
<b>20 May</b> – Change of Command, Station Calumet Harbor						
<b>11 Jun</b> – America's Cup						
<b>23 Jul</b> – Mac Race						
<b><u>Officer Reports:</u></b>						
See March agenda distributed to the membership prior to the meeting.						
<b><u>Committee Reports:</u></b>						
Budget Committee - 2016 proposed budget presented by FSO-FN Parages. A motion to approve the budget as presented was introduced by H Spohr and seconded by M Parages. No discussion. Motion passed unanimously.						
<b><u>Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes:</u></b>						
A motion was introduced by M Begley, seconded by M Parages, to approve the Minutes of our Feb 2016 meeting. Motion passed.						
<b><u>Old Business:</u></b>						
- Budget						
<b><u>New Business:</u></b>						
- None						
<b><u>Adjournment:</u></b>						
A motion to adjourn made by H Spohr took place at 2000. Motion passed.						
<b>NEXT BUSINESS MEETING : TIME:</b> 1900 <b>DATE:</b> 19APR16 <b>Location:</b> 18th District Police Station - Community Room						
<b>DATE SUBMITTED:</b> 31MAR16			<b>SIGNATURE / OFFICE OF PERSON SUBMITTING REPORT:</b> Ruth Aurigemma			